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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 8:13 AM

To: 'Lilia Aguado' _

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: ABA Air Group, LLC - Change of Principal & Mailing Address

The LLC address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Lilia Aguado [mailto:accounting@7774abainvestment.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 5:54 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: lourdesg05@aol.com

Subject: ABA Air Group, LLC - Change of Principal & Mailing Address

Ref: ABA Air Group. LLC
Document Number: LO7000126642
Change of Address ™
Dear Department of State Representative,

Please note the new principal and mailing address for the above mentioned company is:

9448 NW 54™ Doral Circle Lane,
Doral, Florida 33178

Thanks in advance for your assistance on this matter.
1t you have any further question, please feel free to contact us by reply.
Regards,

Lilia Aguado
Accounting Manager

ToT N L '_-
£

ABA AIR ‘GROUP

7791 NW 406st Street,
Doral F1, 33178
Phone: (305) 418-8654
Fax: (305) 418-8658



